UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05767275 Date: 10/30/2015

RELEASE IN
FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lJilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: ‘ Thursday, February 4, 2010 9:12 AM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 2/4/10 Thursday

7:30 am KEYNOTE ADDRESS AT THE 58% NATIONAL PRAYER BREAKFAST
9:45 am International Ballroom, Hilton Washington Hotel

9:45am PULL-ASIDE w/KOSOVO FM SKENDER HYSENI
9:50 am Hilton Washington Hotel, Room Tbd

10:00 am DEPART Hilton Washington Hote! *En route State Department
10:20 am ARRIVE State Department '

10:30 am OFFICE TIME
11:00 am Secretary’s Office

11:00 am VIDEOS (4)
11:15 am George Marshall Room, 7" Floor

11:15am OFFICE TIME
12:00pm Secretary’s Office

12:00 pm DROP-BY THE ORIENTATION CLASS FOR 150™ FOREIGN SERVICE
12:10 pm OFFICER AND 111™ FOREIGN SERVICE SPECIALISTS
Dean Acheson Auditorium, First Floor *Approx. 150 ppl. attending.
12:15 pm DROP-BY DIPLOMATIC PARTNERSHIPS WOMEN’S GROUP
12:30 pm LUNCHEON HOSTED BY CHIEF OF PROTOCOL
Benjamin Franklin Room, 8% Floor *Approx. 200 ppl attending.

12:30 pm OFFICE TIME
1:00 pm Secretary’s Office

1:00 pm VISIT wANDREW WYLLIE AND FAMILY
1:45 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

2:00 pm MEETING w/CARMEN LOMELLIN, US AMBASSADOR TO OAS
2:30 pm Secretary’s Office

2:30 pm BILAT w/KAZAKH STATE SEC’Y/F.M./ OSCE CHAIRIMAN-IN-OFFICE
3:00 pm KANAT SAUDABAYEV Secretary’s Conference Room *Camera spray at top.

3:20 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
3:25 pm ARRIVE White House

3:30 pm  WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS AND VP BIDEN
4:00 pm Oval Office

4:00pm DEPART White House *En route State Department
4:05 pm ARRIVE State Department

4:30 pm (t) INTERVIEW w/ CANDY CROWLEY (T)
4:45 pm (1) Location TBD *CNN’s State of the Union

4:45 pm OFFICE TIME
6:00 pm Secretary’s Office

6:00 pm MEETING w/DENNIS ROSS
6:30 pm Secretary’s Office

6:30 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence

6:40 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
#Hih
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